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 Technical Proposal

Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Document all attachments and which Section and question they pertain to in Attachment G.  The State is expecting creative cost saving solutions from all of the Respondents in an effort to distinguish the best partner(s) to select.


A. Communication Process

1.      How will you engage and work with the Independent Living Specialists?  

	



2.      How will you engage and work with the students?

	




B. Staffing

3. Describe your staffing structure for the services associated with the IN ETV program.

	



4. Please submit resumes for all persons who will be associated with delivering/coordinating the services identified in this RFP, if the staff members are already identified.

	




C. Service Initiation

5. What is your plan for engaging/collaborating with identified partners (DCS, educational institutions)?

	



6. How will you ensure a seamless transition of services from the previous vendor?

	



7. How will you maintain on-going communication with DCS?

	



8. Describe your implementation plan for all services described in this RFP.

	



9. What is your implementation timeline for all services in this RFP?

	



10. Provide your plan for transitioning clients from the old service delivery to the service delivery of this RFP.

	



11. Discuss the Respondent’s capacity to handle the volume of clients associated with such a large coverage area.

	



12. How will you ensure the timeliness of: processing of applications, checks to students, communication, etc.?

	





D. Service Provision

13. How will you engage and work with the educational institutions?

	



14. Describe your organization’s familiarity with the IN ETV program, the state and federal guidelines for the ETV program, and post-secondary educational institutions.

	



15. How will you build upon existing programming/services?

	



16. How will you ensure seamless services across the state?

	



17. How will you ensure confidentiality of information shared with you through this contract?

	



18. Please provide your plan regarding how you will track and report outcomes.

	



19. What support services will you offer to students?

	



20. Discuss, if applicable, the pre-existing relationship with DCS, SNAP, foster care providers, etc.

	



21. Discuss your methodology for evaluation.

	



22. Discuss your methodology for determining the amount of disbursement per student.

	




E. Database

23. How will you create and maintain a web-based database?

	



24. What methods will you use to ensure security of data stored in database?

	



25. What is the transition plan for transitioning the data from the previous vendor?

	



26. What type of technical support will you offer to the students and IL Specialists?

	



